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# Type Question Response 

1 Generic 
 
Does the expected value ± £80K exclude VAT? Yes, the ~80K excludes VAT 

2 
Generic Is the contract proposed to be Lump Sum or reimbursable? 

Payments are made after each work package is reviewed and 
approved by our industrial partners.  This is typically just under a 
month after receiving a deliverable for review. 

 

Project 
specific  

How will the bids price weighting be scored - will the proposals be 
ranked according to price and higher price bids eliminated? 

  

 

Scoring weighting is found in the tender description.  Pricing is 
only a part of the scoring.  Price is not the dominant factor. 

 

Project 
specific 

Regarding WP1 “Understand applicability between mooring systems and 
fishing practices” – could you provide some clarification as to the 
expectations of how the Carbon Trust would like this to be reported, 
perhaps with an example? 

The focus of this project is to investigate the potential 
damage/risk to mooring systems from varying types of fishing.   
The damage risk will be very different for chain and synthetic rope. 
What is the component risk on the mooring system for varying 
types of fishing activities?   
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